Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] RE: Vet Board Rules-September 2024
Attachments: 21 NCAC 66 .0206 Minimum Standards for Continuing Education.docx; 21 NCAC 66

.0902 Veterinary Facility Permit.docx; 21 NCAC 66 .0903 Supervising Veterinarian.docx;
21 NCAC 66 .0904 Discipline Veterinary Facility Permits.docx

From: Keith West <kwest@ncvmb.org>

Sent: Monday, September 2, 2024 1:01 PM

To: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; 'Matt Skidmore' <Matt@skidmorelawgroup.com>
Subject: [External] RE: Vet Board Rules-September 2024

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

Mr. Wiggs,

The North Carolina Veterinary Medical Board would like to withdraw our request for amendments for the following rules
because the only item in these rules the Board wanted to amend was the effective date.

21 NCAC 66 .0108
21 NCAC 66 .0901
21 NCAC 66 .0905

Attached are the requested corrections for:

21 NCAC 66 .0206
21 NCAC 66 .0902
21 NCAC 66 .0903
21 NCAC 66 .0904 — Only one is required for the Board to take action.

Please let me know if any further changes are needed.

Best Regards,

Keith West

Keith West

Executive Director

Legislative Liaison

North Carolina Veterinary Medical Board
(P)919-854-5601

Email correspondence to and from this address are subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be
disclosed to third parties.



